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Washington, D, C. e
Dear Mr, Rankin: : ’ %

Reference is made to your letter of March 12,

1984, in which you requested various photographs and plats
in connection with the shooting of Patrolman J, D, Tippit,

Pallas Police Department, on November 22, 1963.

Enclosed are four copies of a brochure captioned,
"Killing of Dallas Patrolman J, D, Tippit," and vour
attention is directed to the Table of Contents inuh lists
the various items you requested. ’

In addition, enclosed are three copies each of
five memoranda containing results of interviews with
Mr, W. VW, Scoggins, Mrs. Helen iarkham,. kMr, Ted Callaway,
Mrs. Barbara Jeanette Davis and Mrs. Virginia Da v1s who
observed Lee Harvey Oswald during and subsequent to the
shooting of Patrolman J, D, Tippit. Also enclosed are
three copies of a memorandunm conb(1n1ﬁ@ results of an
interview with Captain Glen D, King, Dallas Police Department,
who furnished photowrnohs taken November 22, 1563, at the

scene vhere Patrolman Tippit was killed.

Three copies e%ch of itwo mewmoranda are furnished

setting forth the time necessary to walk from the washateria
at 320 Fast Ninth Street to the northwest corner of the
intersection at East Tenth and Patton Streets, Dallas, Texas,
and pertinent data concerning aerial pwutograna: of this arvea,

i bmission of thes
March 12, 1664, is completed,
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items your request of

Sincerely yours
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